Exhibit B

McCray, Tiara

From: Willis, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 12:33 PM

To: McCray, Tiara

Subject: Fwd: Payment of filing fee for abandonment of County Right of Way
FYI.

From: Wilson, Nakrista A.

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 12:12 PM

To: Willis, Eric ; Shabani, Laleh -

Cc: Funderburk, Kim C. ; Gaul, Vickie
Subject: RE: Payment of filing fee for abandonment of County Right of Way

Hi Eric,

The funds have been received and applied to the invoice. Please let us know if you need anything further.

For the period: 04/01/2020 to 042772020 As of 047252020 12:06 PM

& DATE -.-- ACCT# .-~ ACCT NAME .-~ CURREMNCY .-.-- TRANSACTION ..~ REFEREMCE # .-.-- AMOUNT u--
v 0472002020 3303548113 MCMG-Deposit Account UsD Money Transfer CR-Wire 204KF1018M3M5B2Y 2.500.00

FED WIRE IN 00562% ORIGINATOR:PETERZON DEVELOPMENT CO LC ACS 43313838 12500 FAIR LAKES CIR. STE 400 FAIRFAX VA 220333504 SND BMK: UNITED BAMK ABA:056004445 RFE: 204KF1015M3M5B2Y OBLIMVOICE 56683
BEMEFICIARY-MONTGOMERY COUNTY MD GOVERNMENT DEP AC#53303545113 TRN:204KF1018M3M FEDREF 00225 DATE 200420 TIME: 1110 FULL FED REF-20200420EGET4K1C000225

Thank you,
Nakrista
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